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NOW COMES, the National Republican Congressional Commitice by its Executive Director,
Maria Cino, whose principal office is located at 320 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
hereinafier referred 10 as "NRCC® to file this Complaint pursuast t0 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and

11CFR lll4mmmmﬁwmmmyh
peiscipel campeign committee, Friends of Marjoric Margolics-Mezvinsky, Bestoy Kicia, Treasurer, whose
sddress is P.O. Box 157, Narbesth, Peansylvania 19072, heveinafier referred 0 as "Miczvinsky” and the ~
Ceagressional Institute for the Future, Rod McCord, Executive Director, whose princigel place of

busincss is The Washington Center, 409 Third Street, S.W., Suite 204, \’VMD.C. 20024
bercinaficr refesred 10 as "Institate.”

YIOLATION

The payments made for the purpese of convening the conference "Putare for Entitisinsute™
speusered by Cougressweman Marjorie Margelics-Meuvinsky and the Congremional

Ingtitute for the Putare are in reality poorly disguised payments for the purpese of
supperting the re-viection of Congresswoman

Margelies-Mesvinsky. Sald payments are
impermissibie corporate contributions in viciatien of 11 C.F.R. 114.2(2) and (b).

These actions represent intentional and wilfal sttempts to vielate the Federal Election
Campaign Fimance Act of 1971, as amended.

FACTS

NRCC pursuant 10 the provisons of the Federal Election Campaign Finance Act
of 1971, as amended, (The Act) and the Federal Code of Regulations hereby state the following facts:

1. Marjoric Margolies-Mezvinsky is the incumbent Democrat Congresswoman from the
13th District of Pennsylvania.

2. The Friends of Marjoric Margolies-Mezvinsky is registered with the Federal Election
Commission as the principal campaign committee for Congresswoman Marjoric Margolics-Mezvinsky.




3. The Congressional Institute for the Future is 2 non-profit corporation registered in the District
of Columbia.

4. Rob McCord is the Executive Director for the Congressional Institute for the Futmre.

5. In 1992, Congresswoman Margolics-Mezvinsky was clected o the U.S. House of
Representatives by a narrow 1,004 vote margin in what is considered a comservative district.

6. In carly 1993, Congresswoman Mezvinsky announced her opposition o the Clintoa tax
package.

7. Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinsky chamged her position and voted for the package on
final pessage. It is reported in the Washingtion Times that she admittod that she bartered her vote on the
tax package for a commitment from the President to appear at the confierence in her district. See Exhibit
B.

8. On Monday, December 13, Presidest Clinton is scheduled to appear at a "Future of
Entitlements® Conference at Bryn Mawr College.

9. Two former high level Margolies-Mezvinsky 1992 campaign workers arc substantially
involved in the staging and promotion of the coaference, t0 wit:

A. Rob McCord, former Treasurer of the Margolics-Mezvinsky Campeign Commitice, is the
Executive Director of the Institute which is the sponsoring eatity for the comfierence.

Marsolics Mezvinsh 3
coordinate the event on her behalf. The amoust reported is $3,000 - $5,000. See Exhibit A

10. Congresswoman Margolics-Mezvimky's opportasity for re-clection has boen damaged by
her reversal of her position and subsequent support of the Cliston tax package - 2 package which passed
the House by onc vote.

11. The Philadeiphis Inguirer reported that McCord has acknowicdged that “those effosts
{Future of Entitiecments Project] could serve 10 buttress Margolics-Mezvinsky's somewhat icamous
standing in her district.” See Exhibit A.

12. McCord has acknowledged that the project will include mailings, two polls (at least ose in
the district), publications, videos and two additional Washingtor meetings and maitings. Specifically he
said ® [Mjuch of the activity. . .wenld be centered in and aronnd Margalics-Mezvinsky's district.”
See Exhibit A. The total proposed cost of the first year of operation of the project is $524,536. See
Exhibit D.

13. An article in the Washington Times indicates that one organization, The Heritage
Foundation, has declined to participate citing that to do so may ". .lead to the appearance that Heritage
Foundation . .is participating in a political event.” See Exhibit B.

14. Margolies-Mezvinsky is clearly identified as the person who approached the Institute.
She has sent fundraising appeals on behalf of the conference/project. See Exhibit C.
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15. Rob McCord acknowedges that the conference was proposed by and coordinsted with
Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinsky. Sec Exhibit A.

16. 1t was reported in the Washingion Posgt on December 9, 1993, that "sbout a dozen
corporations and hospitals have contributed.” It was cstimated that approximately $175,000 had becn
given thus far. Estimstes range from $50,000-$100,000 on the amount to be used solely for the
conference. Sce Exchibits A and E.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

The Institute has made or intends to make substantial prohibited corporate contributions 10 the
Mczvinsky Committee through the establishment of the Entitiements Conference and sabsequest project.
The total budget for the first year appears to be $524,536. The Act specifically prohibits any corporation
from making a contribution or expeaditure in connection with clection for Federal office. 11 CFR.
114.2(a) and (b).

It is clear the motivating factor for making a deal with the President to appear at this conference
was to repair the asticipated political demage which Mezzvinsky would suffer as a result of her decision
to reverse her position and cast the deciding vote for the Clinton tax package. The topic of thiis confevence
is apparently comtrived for the purpose of dessomstrating her concern for cutting the Federal fudget afier
she voted to increase taxcs.

Why elsc would the conference be convened and the majority componeat of the casuing projoct
be conducted in the home district of the Congresswoman? If the sole goal of the confieremoe is 0 develop
policy, it could be held anywhere in the United States. It could have been held were the Institale has its

principel officc - Washington, D.C. Many of the speakers listed oa the program are Cabinet Members
and a D.C. locstion would not heve required travel - presumably st public expense. The answer is that her
bome district is the oaly locatien providiag the maxiswum political return (0 the Congresswoman. The
mmdumu-uummmm-dmama&am
acknowlodged by her in the Philadclphia haguircs. Sec Exhibit A.

The poltical motivation of this conficrence is further confirmed by the fact that the Conference is
being sponsored by an organization whose Executive Director, Rob McCord, was the 1992 Campaign
Treasurer for Mezviasky. The Executive Director, McCord, has acknowledged the political benefit of this
coaference/project 0 Mezvinsky.  Additiomally, the Congresswoman bas recognized the political beacfit
of this event and anthorized the use her current committee campaiga fands to belp in coordination.

She obviously feels that the event has a political value in order to authorize the use of those fands.

In semmary, the respondents recognize the political value of this Conference/project to the
rehabilitation of the Margolies-Mezvinsky's image with Pennsylvania voters.  The payments made for the
purpose of convening the conference and subsequent project sponsored by Congresswoman Martjoric
Margolies-Mezvinzky and the Congressional Institute for the Future are in reality poorly disguised
payments for the purpose of supporting the re-clection of Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinski. Said
payments are impermissible corporate contributions in violation of 11 C.F.R. 114.2(a) and (b).




PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the NRCC respectfully requests, that the Federal Election Commission investigate the
above facts and make the following conclusion as appropriate:

(1) The Institute for the Future has made or plans to make expenditures for purposcs

of the "Future of Entitlements” conference/project. Said payments are made for the purpose

of influencing the clection of Marjoric Margolies-Mezvinsky in her re-election o the U.S.

House of Representatives. Said corporate contributions are impermissible and prohibited by the

provisions of 11 C.F.R.114.2(a) and (b).

The NRCC further requests that the Federal Election Copmmisison assess all appropriate
penaltics for said wilful and knowing violation of the above provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437g(axBXC).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.
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Philadelphia Inquirer 12/8/93 EXHIBIT A

Margolies-Mezvinsky seizes the
day for funding oun project.:
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" y
led some to question the value of the

conferonce o8 & serious sftempt td
loo\ st the issse of entitlements. "

"‘rhuhﬂnudoucewo. itse
onéday  sospbox.” said Puartick
Bntns, o esman for the Natlunal -
Council of Sevlor Cluizens, o qoup
pol jnvited to the conference

- was sn intent 10 liak
! McCord s project.

.the ipteresting lhtu s you nno lo N

pl\'ghtor the sospdox

. ¢ one-day mnferem on entitle-
ment programs sich 63 Soctal Seco-
.rity and Medicare wiil feature ep-
arances by Citnton, Heslth ond
_Human Services Secretary tonns
Shalala, Budget Director 1 eon E. Pe-

netta, past asd present members of.

Coagress, and 2,000 private cltitens,
many frum Montgomery Cownty.

llmoﬂa anlnsky depied M
the conforem with eolmmu

“Th

misihterpreted ft ftbe et}
ter),” "Iqo

sbe said. Te was 20 quid’
pro lo. Thaere are oD eNf
penels who di¢ not pay, and
who pald wha are not on the
McCord dismissed the compleist-
from the Natlonal Comzafttes to Pre-,

_scrve Soctal Secutity end Medicsre '

_McCord ssid. “Wes | tund- nlnhc L

The conference s also to serve as -

the opeping event for a planned two-
yur “Jutere of eptitlements proj-
" being rea by CiF, » congres
:hnal thiak tank whose executive
director, McCord, is a longn-udlns
triend of Margolies Mezvinsky's ap
iga treasurer.

the conferepnce apd .

Mar

Mriviosky and d sent letters
to 27 foundstions and corporatinas,
McCord said. Lettery from McCord
ssked for $50,000 cnattibutions.

Confirmed 'contribwtors include
the RBospiud
vania ($50000), AT&T ($25,000),

Mercy Health Corp. ($25.000), Merck ,

& Co. (§25909), Sun Co. ($25,000) apd
General Motory Foundatirn
.(mom. scovrding o CIF.

Of the 37 groaps approached, 1S
orgenizatiops with a specific stake in
the outcome of the entitiements de-
bate — senfor citizen advocacy
groups, iusurance firms and health-
care ‘foﬂden — received e letter in
which McCord 'romlseds *bigh pro-
flle role” 1o “suppofiers” who ¢nn-
tributed $50,000.

"“Ont strat is to appruach a few
ley layers wbo conld come througb

jorie and the other legisla-
ton who csre sbout entitiement is-
sues ... ,” McCord wrote in one let-
ter "We ore plenping to give
supporters the opportunity to partict
pate directly in a pavel discussion
during the confercnce ”

The appeal from CIF was accompes-
pied by a Jetter frum Margolies Mez-
vlnsky - »ls0 o tnstitute letterhead
— urglug the rectplent “to get deeply
Involvuf in the project.

“We were aske.l t0 make g contsl-
butiop and told if we coetribyted. we
would be Involved In the program.”
satd Wiltiaru R Ritz of the Netional
Commitiee to Preserve Suwisl Secu-
ity end Medicare, which was aSked
to apie up $50,000.

“We were uncomfortable with this ”
sald Ritt, whouse group declined to
contribute $50.000. To date. Ritz's com.
mittce bas pot been Invited

The powerful Amsrican Acsocia-
tion Retired Persons (AARP),
which represents M million Ameri-
cans aver the ege of 50, declined on
oppeal frum McCord to contribute,
but was Ipvited anyway.
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Montgomery Couuty not be seets a8
an stiempt to exploit the conference
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“We ma nmdohllltduesﬂpm !
the straighi-face test.” McCord said.
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Moargolies Mezvinsky,  bowever,
said thet It was tmportant thet fol-
low up to the conference be done h
bcr district

“Several thousand people wild be S
bere listening to this event, 80 it'9
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sbe sald. "I told the Fresident he
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gol to start the conversation outside
rhe Beltway.
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EXHIBIT B

Entitlement panelist
pulls out over ‘payola’

' By Manor Garrent

At least one perucipant has withdrawn from
e conference festuring President Clinton asmad
FEpOrts that COrporste SpORSOrs pasd Money ©
secure key roles st the event.

The Henuge Foundanon becied out of the
conferencs © discuss entitiement spendmg.
aying 1t does not “parocipets m pobtical fund-
raisers” and was unsware of the sponsorsip
arTangement.

Whats more. conference ergasusers amd
that sponsors whe peid for access © the taeet -
ng. set for Maondey st Bryn Mawr Celisge. are
baxng removed from panel discusmons 8 re-
SpORSE © CTINCISM.

Mr. Clinwon agreed 10 sttand the conference
on enttiement spending w3 enchange far sup-
pert of hus budget by Rep. Marene Masrgahes-
Mezvmsiry. Pennsyivams Demecrat and ¢ con-

Mrs Margohes-Mecvenky reverssd her
earber “ne"” vele © spare the Whae House s
debibtating lopsiative defast over Me Chn-
e $496 hiben econemnc pechage

At that ame. she amd wumeng the prem-
dents prenuse © afend the conference Meant
thet she had berered for samethung of sud-
stance. mstead of trading her vore for 8 pors -
barvel preject.

On Wedneaday. the Philadeipiua lngurey re-
perted that 27 corporatiens. foundatans and
SCUVISt grOups Nvied 0 the ORe-daY GERfer-
ence were ashad ® contribute $350.000 w & spe-
cal pobineal fund overseen by Mrs Margohes-
Mezvinsky s former campaign ressurer

Of those. 1S heve & specafic stabe v the
ontcome of entitiement reforma. the inguirer
jaia’as

Rob McCord, director of the Congresmenal

graph Co and Mercy Health Corp. of South-
eastern Pennsyivanis are among about 8 dozen
companies that have put nesrly $200.000 o

ward the conference and a two-year foliow-up
study.

A statement reiessed by Lawrence Smediey,
exacunve director of the Nanonal Councal of
Sensor Citizens. saxd that “the whole solicita-
0on ad smacks of payola ” that implied, “1f you

Edwin J. Feuiner Jr, president of the Hen-
tage Foundation. told Mrs. Margohes-
Mezvinsky that us group couid not attend be-
cause 1t “couid lead to the appearance thet .
Hentage Foundaton . .. 13 parucipetung 1n ¢
polstical event

pians © attend.

Grover Norquist, president of the tax growp,
ad 10 8 letter © Mr Kean that the confevence
5 astiung more than & scripied semgs ©
present Bull Clineon 1o 8 good bight and i rasse

cut $90 bulbon from the deficat that
the Wihute House narrowly defested. was
moved off a pane! to be moderated by Muss

Mr. Penny was o have been on a panel ©
discuss renrement programs but was moved
1 the last panel of the day. wiuch will discuss
the “next step™ m deficit reduction

© Thus article 1s based in part on wire sevwace
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trisfings, publisstiecs, poliing. tnd ssselons with sempeting incares: grow

Of coume, fondsslsing nseds fir the Taminne's Fenme of Eatidements Frojess are
partioularty soms besauss we will hoss s soufwence isvoiving e President af the
United States {0 & mneser of weeks. Our suasegy is 19 approash & fow hay players
whe souid ooxne Greugh for Mirjesie snd the other ogisiacors whe euss shost
conidement issuas supidly and subuantinlly. The Iostitwes is sxidag theve key
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The supporiss who provide dis urgeatly aseded “sxly mensy” will cerainly bs
- {mvolved ia the conceptional and tactical aschisscuire for the prajoct. Ia addition o
helping us Sad halpful privase semce, acadeemic, and political lsaders 10 faveolve in
thﬂmM”mMuMnnc
Sigh prafils rols in the kickolf confissnce.
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GASHINGTON, B.0. 30034
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Our plan s 10 build the daylong contersnos around a total of three pane] discussions
—M&madﬁwuﬁmph.h;&mdmh ,
respectively. We are planning to give supparrs, ths oppormnity ©

directly in s panel discussion during the confesence. Womofm
datafls segmding the coafierence and specifics of the National Commines 0 Pressrve
Social Security and Medicare invelvemane

The Congressional Institas for the Puture is & bipwtisan  SO1(cX(3) educasional
crganization which was founded by legisiators, inciuding farmer Senstors Al Gare
and Joan Heinz, to heip Members of Congress consider the long serm impiieadons
- of corrent policy cholees and emerging ecooomic, teckuologicsl, and damogrephic
tends. The Instinne has enjoyed a broad varety of successes — addoussing fases
and forecasts surrounding eaviroamental protecrion. education. commusieniens
policy, technology asssssment, and energy policy among others. Enclosad fir
your review xre some background materials sbout the Institute as well as msasrials

outlining owr Foture of Entidemaents Project.
In the rigin-hand pane! of the enclosed folder, picass £ind an outling of the maiss we

expent the Bncidesnsuts Project © perform during i fisst year of operation. Also
enclossd flor your review i3 the projected budgss fixr the conference and the flest
yome of the project. This budget oudines our plans as well as our fiscal
opesations. In addition, [ am enclosiag & baskground memo sbous the project and
the Smpmtance of entitlemem spending istuss. Thaus, the caciosd muswrinls eutline
the Inseinne’s background and its specific pians for our Future of Enditiements
Projest as well as more general substantive background on the {ssues we plan o
oddress. -

Obvicusly, timsly support is absolutely esseadal. I will contact you again by
phona, 5o that we might follow up as quickly as possibls, |

Again, thank you very much for your consideration and interest.
Sincealy,

U

Rob MoCord
Exscutive Direcor

Baclosures




®

EXHIBIT D

pmmallnsmformhmw
PROJECTED BUDGET - W PROJECT COSTS
(Flrst Year

CONFTERENCE:
A. Conference Travel
‘« Alriins sstvica @ 31

mwmostmmuo
= Staff (metroliner and hots!)

MOSBM:W

 Dir @ #3570 x 30

0.000
Mm. ------- @evscscvsoovecccsnnccanse

Publications (before and after confarsnce)




7. Video Crew and Editing

- S0 cempAt S 315,400
- Commissionsd werk 40.000

wm.-----.o.-...o -------- eacseocsoevs mm

. Targeted Follow-up Mallings (spgrax. 2,000

Staf? Salariss for Confarence and first year of Preject

- 4P it { $37200
- 2 Ad-time staf? squivalees 119560

mmm"'.."°¢tﬂo eoe

$1000
$00
400
Mmm R Ry m

TOTAL COSTS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Januvary 12, 1994

‘Maria Cino, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 rirst Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 3852
Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 4, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®), by The
Honorable Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky, Friends of Marjorie

‘Matgolies-Mezvinsky and Betsy Klein, as treasurer, the

Congressional Institute for the Future and Rod ‘NcCord,as
Bxecutive Director, American Telephone and Telegraph Co.,
Hospital Association of Pennsylvania, Bryn Rawr College, Sun
Company, Inc., Mercy Health Corporation, Merck end Co., Inc.,
and the General Motors Poundation, Inc. The respondents will be

notified of this complaint within five days.

- You will be notified as soon as the Frederal Election
Comsiission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3852. Please refer
to this number in all future comamunications. Por your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comaission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

q“oma & Tohoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 2046}

January 12, 1994

The Honorable Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 3852

Dear Ms. Margolies-Mezvinsky:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3852.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the npportunity to demonstrate in
wveiting that no action should be taken sgainst you in this
msatter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s snalysis of this
satter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Comamission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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- (202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a

”@hf’hondfdbld7ndtjortc Margolies-Mezvinsky

Page 2

If you have any gquestions, please contact Joan ncanrz at

rief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Many 3 Tadoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

‘Snclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 2063

January 12, 1994

Betsy Klein, Treasurer
rriends of Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky

P.0. Box 157

Narberth, PA 19072

MUR 3852

Dear Ms. Klein:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Priends of Marjorie Margolies-Resvinsky
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have susbered this
matter MUR 3852. Please refer to this nusber in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demomnstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

_ Iou as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
1

‘materials which you believe are relevant to the
Go.ni.olen'n analysis of this matter. Where upptbpti&to,

‘gtatements should be submitted under oath. Your ‘response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




'‘Betsy Klein, Treasurer
rriends of Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky
rage 2

- 1£ you have any questions, please contact Joan Hclnorg at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
‘description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

W“owb 3.'h&wﬂ

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

| WASHINGTON, D¢ 20443

January 12, 1994

Rod McCord, Executive Director
‘Congressional Institute for the Puture
The Washington Center

409 Third Street, 8.W., Suite 204
Washington, D.C. 20024

MUR 3852

Dear Mr. McCord:

The Federal Blection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Congressional Institute for the Puture and
you, as Executive Director, may have violated the Federal
Election Caspaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). A copy

"of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter RUR
3852. Please refer to this number in all future corrcupondoncc

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to: dbnountfltc in

writing that no action should be taken against the Cnnitbucional

Institute for the Puture and you, as Executive Director, in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal meterisls which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subsmitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 1S5 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

74043593051

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




fod NcCord, Executive Director
Congressional Institute for the Future
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan uclnorg at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,
Moy §. Tdhgon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

7404359305 2



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

January 12, 199¢

John D. Zeglis, Senior Vice President for
Government Affairs snd General Counsel

" American Telephone and Telegraph Co.

32 avenue of the Americas

New York, MY 10013

MUR 3852

Dear Mr. 2eglis:

‘The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the American Telephone and Telegraph Company
('coggany'liuay have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as smended (“"the Act™). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3852.  Please refer
‘to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
“writing that no action should be taken against the Company in
this matter. Please subsit any factual or legal materisls which 0
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this .
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subsitted under 4
- oath. Your ‘response, whick should be addressed to the General !
- Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 s of receipt of :
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

r40 435931053
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John D. taq}io. Senior Vice President for
Government Affaicrs and General Counsel
Ahor!eun Telephone and Telegraph Company

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan NecEner
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a ltiot
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Wnuyuh & 1650#&

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D¢ 20463

January 12, 1994

Executive Director
Hospital Association of Pennsylvania
P.O. Box 608

Camphill, PA 17011

MUR 3852

Dear Madam or 8ir:

The Pederal Election Commission received a compleint which
indicates that the Hospital Association of Pennsylvanis may have
violated the Pederal EBlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 38S52. Please refer to this nusber in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Hospit
Association of Pennsylvania in this matter. Please subsit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are rﬁlcvint to ‘the
Commission’s analysis of this mstter. Where tppubprsabc.
statements should be¢ submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

2404385930585




%

?ixdeuttvo Director
'~ Hospital Association of Pennsylvania
Page 2

£ you have any gquestions, please contact Joan McEner
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a Kricf
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Moy & Tohoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

24043593056



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 2283

January 12, 1994

Mary McPerson, President
Bryn Mawr College
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

MUR 3852

McPerson:

Dear Ms.

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Bryn Bawr College may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act”).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3852. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Bryn Mawr College
in this matter. Please sibmit any factual or legal materials
‘which you believe are relsvant to the Commission’s snalysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statesents should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
avajilable information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

94043593057




:ﬁnry McPerson, President
'Beyn nlvt College
Page 2

_ 1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEner
(202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a gti.f
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
‘complaints.

Sincerely,
LU d. Thon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures
' 3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 20463

January 12, 1994

Jack L. Poltz, Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

Sun Company, Inc.

Ten Penn Center, 1801 Market Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19103-1699

Dear Mr. Folts:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Sun Company, Inc. may have viclated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act").

" A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3852. Please refer to this number in all ‘future

correspondence.

‘Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demdnstrate in &
writing that no action should be taken against the Bun Company, E
Inc. in this matter. Please subamit any factual or legsl 4
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
o addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted

within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
<y received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




‘Juck L. rolts, Senior Vice President and
‘General Counsel

Sun Company, Inc.

Page 2

‘18 you have any questions, please contact Joan nclnctg
f202) 219-3400. FPor your information, we have enclosed a brief
dedcription of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

oy, 8- Todotn

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

0

gEnclosures
1. Complaint
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

6
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

January 12, 1994

President

Mercy Health Corporation

of Southeast Pennsylvania
Landsdown Avenue and Baily Road
Darby, PA 19023

RE: MUR 3852

Dear Madam or 8ir:

The Pederal Blection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Mercy Health Corporation of Boutheast
Pennsylvania may have violated the Foderal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NMUR 3852, Pplease refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Nercy Health
Corporation of Southeast Pennsylvania in this matter. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you belisve sre

- relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this matter. Whiere
- -appropriste, statements should be subsiitted under cath. Your

response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(8)(12)(A) unless you notity
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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President
Mercy Nealth Corporation

‘of ‘Southeast Pennsylvania

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Hclncrg at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,

M*. TM

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

January 12, 1994

Mary M. McDonald
Vice President and General Counsel
Merck and Co., Inc.

126 Bast Lincoln Avenue

Rahway, N.J. 07065

RE: MUR 3852

McDonald:

Dear Ns.

The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Merck and Co., Inc. may have violated the Federal
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act®). A copy

of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this satter MUR
3852. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Merck and Co.,
Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, stateaments should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

74043593063



Nary M. McDonald

Vice President and General Counsel
Merck and Co., Inc.

Page 2

~ If you have any questions, please contact Joan MNcEnery at
(202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
Mo, &, Tohoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

T
0
: —
e
O
L
S
SR 2

-

<

~




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON. D C 23463

January 12, 1994

J.E. Minchi, President
General Motors PFoundation, Inc.
13-145 General Motors Bldg.
3044 West Grand Blvd.

Detroit, MI 46202-3091

Dear Mr. Minchi:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the General Motors Poundation, Inc. may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act®). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
nuabered this matter NUR 3852. Please refer to this nusiber in
all future correspondence.

3 0 6 5

-
LS

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the General
Motors Foundation, Inc. in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Cosmission’s analysis of this matter. !htto : “;;lho.
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your tiﬂpouno, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission msay take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter ‘to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

3474359




J.B. Winchi, President
General Motors Foundation, Inc.
Page 2

. 'If you have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
{202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a gffcl
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

omong 2. Todaoa

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procediures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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BRYN MAWR COLLEGE MAIL ROOM

BRYN MAWR, PENNSYLVANIA 19010 h l 8 Y| S

COLLEGE COUNSEF!

January 24, 1994

Mary L. Taksar

Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

FAX: 202-219-3923

RE: MUR 3852

Dear Mary Taksar:

1vyi034

(3A1323y

LAY 2 N I O

81:€ Hd 2-833%

RUIS i

On behalf of Bryn Mawr College I am requesting an
extension of two weeks for responding to your notice of
January 12, 1994.

Bryn Mawr College received this notice of a complaint
filed against us on January 17. This would give us until
February 1 to respond. The President of the College, Mary
Patterson McPherson, has been out of the country in
Antarctica. Our response will include an affidavit from
President McPherson. I am therefore requesting an extension
of the response deadline until February 15, 1994. If this
extension is granted, I would appreciate notification as soon
as the decision is made. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

YR

Phyllisl S. Lachs
College Counsel

PSL :nn
enclosure




SIDLEY & AUSTIN

A PARTHNERAHIP INCLUDING PROFESEIONAL CORPORATIONS

1722 Eyn STREET, N.W,
WasxiworoN, D.C. 20008
TELEPHONE 208: 738-8000
TELEX 89-4883
Facsoarie 202: 706-8711
135%
Angyvehagy
WRITER'S DIRECT NUMBER 1866-1991

January 25, 1994
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Joan McEnery, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

X3
-
7

Washington, D.C. 20463

©

-
-
Dear Ms. McEnery:

As we discussed, we are counsel to American Telephone &
Telegraph Company, Inc. in MUR 3852.

We were asked by ATE&T to
represent it on January 21, 1994, and wve did not receive the
Commission’s letter until January 24, 1994. We understand that
the 15 day period for responding to the Commission’s letter
expires January 31, 1994.

Because of the shortness of time, ve
request a reasonable extension to permit us to investigate the

facts and to respond. VWe believe that we will be prepared to

that date.

respond by February 11, 1994, and ve respectfully request that
the Commission extend AT&T’s time to respond in MUR 3852 until

Attached to this letter is the Statement of Designation
of Counsel executed by AT&T.
do not hesitate to contact me.

If you have any questions, please

Sincerely,

Hlat

Michael A.
cc:

Nemero
Karen L. Itzkowitz,

Esq -




 WUR__352 _
" MAMB OF COUNSELs Mike Nemeroff, Sidlev & Austin

ADDRESS: Sidley & Austin

1722 Eye Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

TELEPHONE: ( 202 ) 736-8235

The above-named individual is hereby designated ass ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf
before the Comaission.

1/24/94
Date

by: ‘
L. RosenbTul, Vice PrésTdent-Liw

RESPONDENT’S NAME:_ American Telephone & Telegraph Co
. Rosenblum, Vice President-lLaw
ADDRESS: American Tel

& Teleg
n

Room 325261

295 N. Maple Avenve, Basking Ridge. i 07920

TELEPHONE: HOME( ) N/A

BUSINESS(_ 908 )_221-3539

g1 AN SCNIN %6

NOiSSil 'HUJﬂgI\B 374




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D (. 2inde?

FFBRUARY 3, 1994

Michael A. Nemeroff, Esqg.
Sidley and Austin

1722 Eye Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 3852

Dear Mr. Nemeroff:

This is in response to your letter dated January 25, 1994,
requesting an extension until Pebruary 11, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your lotto;, ‘the

Office of the General Counsel has granted thc 87
extension. Accordingly, yuur response is due by the dt&u. of
business on Pebruary 11, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan nclaory at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

‘huuo 4. Tohecn

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
‘Central Enforcement Docket




{anaary 26, 1994

Yia Fax: 202-R189-3922
Ms. Joan McEnery
Pederal Election Ccnl.luion

999 "E* Btreet, NW
Washington, DC 20463

>4 D 458 007

Dear Ms. MoEnery:

Thank you very much for ciking the time to
questions in connection with tie Commiwsion‘’s .
complaint, NUR 3832.

This confirms that Merck': Genewral M' - Nary McDonald

received the Commission's Japuary - 12¢h | anan o L

unua 20th (presumably delsyad by the 'dht ¢ ' omd winter
ons), oopy attached fcr your refersnce. | ‘

with ﬁ to oont::.:m oatalin ifm::n grm'-
Washington other s jrapare affidavi compile ether
responsive information, u'rc ¢uest & one-wesk axtansion
to respond. Based on actual r . of the
on January 20th, our caloulat: m o ﬂn date for sulmission of

respectfully request that the .o-unm grunt ¢n additional week
for Merck to respond in viewv c? the foregoing, -t
response would be submitted (1 or before Pridey

Thank you very much.

Att.

kah:fedelec\1

T MO WONd  SZ:ZT  PE6T-SB-NUL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20463

FERRUARY 3, 1994

Bert 1. Weinstein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel

Merck & Co., Inc.

One Merck Drive

Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-0100

Dear Mr. Weinstein:

This is in response to your letter dated January 26. 1994,
requesting an extension until Pebruary 11, 1994 to res

the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in yous I-tﬁ.z. ‘the
Office of the General Counsel hnl.grant.d %
extension. Accordingly, your response is du¢~hy ‘the close of
business on Pebruary 11, 1994.

If you have any questions, please coatact Joan NcEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

3404359307 2
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WASHINGTON. D.C. 888 SevenTEENTH STREET. N.W. SPECIAL COUNSEL
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TALLAHASSEE TELEPSON ] ST GARDEN GITY. NY

TAMPA Fax (202) 966-8564 NEW YORK. NY
WEST PALM BEACH

January 27, 1994

Lawvrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR #3852
Dear Mr. Noble:

Sun Company, Inc. has received notification from the
Commission that it may have violated the PFederal Election Campaign
Act with respect to its participation, as a sponsor, in a public
policy forum undertaken by the Congressional Institute for the
Future on December 13, 1993. The complaint, wvhich does not name
Sun Company, Inc., was received on January 18, 1994.

-
.

359 30 £.3

I have been retained by Sun Company, Inc. to represent thea in
this matter. Because my representation began today and because the
issues underlying the Complaint are both varied as to jurisdiction,
and complex as to the facts, I must regquest the maximum possible
extension of time to file a response for my client. Absent an
extension, a response would be due no later than February 2, 1994.
I therefore respectfully request an extension until March 11, 1994
for the filing of our response in this matter.

7 4 Oe

Sincerely,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT
4 L)
"\.ﬁ\
(odn B D2opict Lo —
William B. Canfield, III

WAS-26043
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1994 16:44 m‘u COMUNICATIONS CTR @

NAME OF COUNSEL: ~ 11X

1963034

ADDRESS : Holland & Knight
888 17th Street, N.W., Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20006

< JAN3O3

Adud fiilla

82:1 Hd BZ NV %6

NOIS 314

TELEPHONE: ( 202 ) 862-5960

The above-named individusl is hecreby designated as sy
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications froa the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

Y YA A
Date

RESPONDENT’S MANE:_Sun Company, Inc.

ADDRESS: Ten Penn Center
1801 Market Street

“Philadelphia, PA 191031699
Todd Dickinson

Attn: Q. » Esgq.

PN
.
)
L On
1o
‘z-:;. M
<
<t
e

TELEPHONE: HOME( )
BUSINESS( 215 ) 977-3142

TOTAL P.821




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

FEBRUARY 7, 1994

William B. Canfield, III, Esq.
Holland & Knight

888 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 3852

Dear Mr. Canfield:

This is in response to your letter dated January 27, 1994,
regquesting an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the
above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on Pebruary 22, 1994.

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Me. TM

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Bnforcement Docket
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January 32 19904

Ms. Mary L. Taksar

O0ffice of the General Counsel
Yederal Election Commission
999 B Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Ret NMUR 3852~ o;?m hl!n
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Mesvinsky, and Betsy Kkl ''n, Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

FEBRUARY 7,

1994

B. Holly Schadler, Esq.
Perkins Coie

607 Pourteenth Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 3852

Schadler:

Dear Ns.

This is in response to your letter dated January 31, 1994,
requesting an extension until Pebruary 18, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the reguested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on Pebruary 18, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McBnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely, VE
Mony S¥oloc~ 4

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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January 28, 1994

Ms. Joan McEnery

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3852
Dear Ms. McEnery:

We have been retained today by Rob McCord and the and the Congressional
Institute for the Future (the “Institute™) to represeat thom in the sbove referenced matter.
Enclosed please find an executed Desigastion of Couasel form. - Pleaso note that the
Executive Director of the Institute is Rob (not Rod) MoCerd.

As I was unable to reach you by talephens today, the purpose of this lotter is to
request an extension of time to filo 8 responsive brief As the allegations concers events
that took piace in Pennsylvania several weeks ago aad the individuals with the most

kmowledge of the ovents described in the compleint are currently engaged in pressing
business affuirs, the Institute and Mr. MoCerd aced sdditienal time to inupect their records
and to interview appropriste individuals commected with the ovents set forth in the

complaint.
Accordingly, the Institute and Mr. McCord request an additional 20 day over the

15 days in which they are required to file a responsive brief We respectfully request and
exteasion of time to March 4, 1994,

Thank you for your cooperation and understanding in granting this extension. If
you have any questions or concems, please do not hesitate to

Enclosure
cc: Rob McCord
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W ALHHSOTON DU 036!

FERRUARY 15, 1994

Philip S. Friedman, Esqg.
Ifshin & Priedman

868 16th Street, N.W.
washington, DC 20006

MUR 3852

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This is in response to your letter dated January 28, 1994,
requesting an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the
above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on Pebruary 22, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

omo,\,be. Tuson,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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GENERAL MOTORS Fbmmmn ik
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DETROIT. MICHIGAN 48808 il
(319) gss-e817

OEBORAH |. DINGELL
PREMOESNT

February 2, 1994

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mary L. Taksar, Attorney

Re: MUR 3852

This letter is submitted in response to the Commission's letter of
January lz,tecewed]muary 19 to the General Motors Foundation,
Inc. (the "GMF") regarding the Project on the Futire of Entitlement

Programs (the “Project”) sponsored: by the Congrissional Institute
for the Future (the "CIF"),.

mmmmaucmnmm.
muuwmmmgmmm
(the Act).” mmmnnwmmn

mnission by the National Republican Congres
which alleges payments - afmthe\
“Future for Entitlements™ conference (the 'Conﬁrmne')w
by the CIF were impermissible corporate contributions in violstion
of 11 CF.R. §§ 114.2(a) and (b). We submit that neither the GMF nor
General Motors Corporation has violated the Act or 11 CFR §§
114.2(a) or (b).

Section 114.2(a) prohibits national banks and corporations

by authority of federal law from making contributions, as in
11 CFR. § 114.1(a), in connection with elections to political office.
Neither the GMF nor General Motors Corporation is a national
bankoraoorponuonorglmzedbyauﬂ\ontyoffedenlhw The
GMF is a corporation organized under Michigan law, and General
Motors Corporation is a Delaware corporation. Therefore, § 114.2(a)
does not apply to the GMF or General Motors Corporation.
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Federal Election Commission
Page 2
February 2, 1994

Section 114.2(b) prohibits corporations from making contributions,
as defined in 11 C.F.R. § 114.1(a), in connection with any federal
election. Section 114.1(a) defines the term "contribution and
expenditure” to mean, in summary, any direct or indirect payment,
distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any
services, or anything of value in connection with a federal election.
Despite press reports to the contrary, to the best of my knowledge
after a search of records conducted under my direction, neither the
GMF nor General Motors Corporation has disbursed any funds or
made any payments in-kind to the CIF or other third parties in
connection with the Project or the Conference. We therefore assert
that because there was no contribution, there was no violation of 11
C.FR. 1142(b).

(We note that the CIF has solicited a contribution from the GMF,
and that discussions have taken place between the CIF and
representatives of General Motors regarding a contribution. But
neither a solicitation nor discussions of contributions constitute
contributions as defined in the Act or the regulations.)

In view of the erroneous press reports of a contribution to the CIF
by the GMF, we make the following comments to dispel any
appearance of impropriety. On several occasions, the Commission
has approved corporate payments in connection with events
materially indistinguishable from the Conference as we understand
its purpose and the events reported to have transpired at it. In its
Adyvisory Opinion 1980-22, the Commission approved corporate
payments sponsoring a series of town meetings to discuss the future
of the steel industry, provided the meetings were free of
communications expressly advocating the nomination, election, or
defeat of a federal candidate, and free of campaign contributions or
solicitations for campaign contributions. The Commission
reaffirmed this position in Advisory Opinion 1981-37, when it said,
"Where the purpose of the activity is not to influence the
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Federal Election Commission
Page3
February 2, 1994

nomination or election of a candidate for Federal office but rather in
connection with the duties of a Federal officeholder, the
Commission has consistently held that no contribution or
expenditure results under the Act.”

Advisory Opinion 1981-37 dealt with a series of public affairs
forums moderated by a Congressman. The Commission recognized
that the Congressman's participation in the forums could leave the
public with a favorable impression that would assist the
's re-election efforts. Nonetheless the Commission

did not prohibit corporate support of the forums. The Commission
said, "Although it is possible that [the Congressman's] involvement
inthepublicaf&inpmgnmmyn\dhecﬂybmeﬁtﬁtm
campaigns, the Commission concludes that the major purpose of
ﬂnmqmwnphwdbyaumwwm

beﬂnmmhmorelechonofymormyoﬂum“b
Federal office.”

The Conference appears to fall squarely within these precedents and
not those opinions, such as Advisory Opinion 1992-5, that suggest
contributions would be impermissible if direct electioneering were
involved. In this matter, contribution solicitation materials
appended to the complaint show the CIF to be an organization with
an advisory board consisting of Republicans and Democrats. They
state that the CIF is a 501(cX3) corporation, which by law is
prohibited from engaging in partisan political activity. They
describe the Conference as the kind of event for which the
Commission approved corporate contributions in Advisory
Opinion 1980-22: A conference of public officials and private
citizens, including both Republicans and Democrats, convened to
study an issue of great public importance. Although press reports of
the Conference speculated as to the meaning of circumstances
under which the Conference was convened, they also described an

RE Coabai s A 2
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Federal Election Commission
Page 4
February 2, 1994

event that was free of express advocacy of any federal candidacy, as
express advocacy has been defined in cases interpreting the Federal
Blechon Campaign Act and Commiaaton regulatwns (See eg.

Women 713 F. Supp. 428, 433 (D.D.C. 1989.) For example, a
December 14, 1993, Associated Press report described the Conference
as "a daylong, box-lunch, policy-wonk, pie-chart session.”

For the reasons set forth above, we suggest that no action against the
GMF or General Motors Corporation would be appropriate in this
matter. If the Office of General Counsel does not agree with this
assessment, we would appreciate an opportunity to discuss the
matter further before any additional action is taken.

Sincerely,

Deboran I . Ding{

Deborah 1. Dingell
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"MUR_3852 NFep-2 Aty
NAME OF COUNSEL:Gregory K. Merryman and Michael J. Robinson b

ADDRESS: P.0. Box 33122

Detroit, MI 48232

PELEPHONE: (313 ) 974-1694 (GCreggry K. Merryman)
(313) 974-1461 (Mithael J. Robinson)

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

RESPONDENT’S NAME: GM Foundation, Inc.

ADDRESS: 3044 West Grand Boulevard

Detroit, MI 48202

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( 313 ) 556-6517




BRYN MAWR COLLEGE
BRYN MAWR, PENNSYLVANIA 19010

January 31, 1994
COLLEGE COUNSEL
Mary L. Taksar
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
FAX: 202-219-3923

RE: MUR 3852
Dear Mary Taksar:

This communication responds to the Federal Election
Commission’'s letter and supporting documents of January 12, 1994,
informing Bryn Mawr College that a complaint has been filed which
charges that the College may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*).

Bryn Mawr College denies that it has in any way violated the
Act. Bryn Mawr College also denies that it has in any way engaged
in any of the prohibited activities specified in C.F.R. 11 section
114.2(a) and (b). Bryn Mawr College's sole role in the conference
of December 13, 1995 sponsored by the Congressional Institute for
the Future was to serve as the site of a bipartisan educational
conference. Bryn Mawr College participated in no fund raising
efforts for the conference and contributed none of its own funds to
the Congressional Institute for the Future nor to any of the
participants in the conference. Furthermore, Bryn Mawr College has
played no role in any financial contribution to or an endorsement of
Congresswoman Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky nor any other person
running for local, state, or federal office in any election.

Bryn Mawr College, as an institution of higher education,
appropriately provided the forum for a discussion of serious issues
affecting our nation.

Enclosed with this letter is an affidavit signed by Mary
Patterson McPherson, President of Bryn Mawr College, which describes
the role of the College in the December 13, 1993 conference on the
*Future for Entitlements," as well as a copy of President
McPherson's opening remarks.

As Bryn Mawr wants this matter to remain confidential, the
College is not authorizing any public statements relating to it.
The Statement of Designation of Counsel is enclosed.

Sinserely yours, ﬁw/
Phyl s S. Lachs

College Counsel

PSL:nn
enclosures

GL:OIWY [-833%6
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. APFIDAVIT OF

MARY PATTERSON McPHERSON

I, Mary Patterson McPherson, being duly sworn according to
law, state:

]38 I am President of Bryn Mawr College and I have held that
position since 1978.

2. I am familiar with the arrangements made for the
bipartisan Conference on the "Future for Entitlements® held
at Bryn Mawr College on December 13, 1993.

3. The said conference was sponsored by the Congressional
Institute for the Future.

4. Bryn Mawr College made no financial contribution to the
Congressional Institute for the Future nor to any participant
in the conference.

5. Bryn Mawr College made no financial contribution to
Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky in connection with the
conference nor at any other time.

6. Bryn Mawr College has endorsed no candidate for local,
state, or federal office in any election, and has made no
financial contribution to any such candidate.

7 Bryn Mawr College's role in connection with the
conference was to provide the forum for the discussion of
serious issues affecting our nation.

8. The only support provided to the bipartisan conference
was unpaid volunteer assistance provided by students, faculty
and staff.

9. I enclose a copy of my remarks made at the opening of
the Conference.

The foregoing information is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, information and belief.

|\

Mary Patterson McPherson

Sworn to and
subscribed before

e
this &% day of Ilnaw\ , 1994.
/’)
Notary//public

25,y
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Myn 3852

Phyllis S. Lachs

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS: _ Bryn Mawr College
101 N. Merion Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Permsylvania 19010-2899

TELEPHONE: ( 610 ) 526-5260

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on ay behalf

before the Commission.
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RESPONDENT'’S NAME: President Mary Patterson McPherson

ADDRESS: Bryn Mawr College
101 N. Merion Avenue

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010-2899

740 4358 9

)
BUSINESS(_610 ) _526-5155

TELEPHONE: ROME(




Mary Patterson McPhaerson
Conference on the PFuture of Entitlements

December 13, 1993

Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinsky, distinguished panelists,
and our neighbors, the citizens of the 13th Congressional
District:

On behalf of the Bryn Mawr College community, I am pleased
to welcome you to our campus for this day of what planners hope
will be a useful conversation on an issue important to all of us
here and to our fellow citizens -- the future funding of what
have come to be known as our entitlement programs.

It seems important to note that this public, bipartisan
discussion is taking place on a college campus, which decision
sust signal the educational purposes of the day. Educational
institutions -- colleges and universities -- are places that
encourage the rational consideration of the complex and difficult
issues facing our society. We thrive on a rich mix of views and
plan for our students to consider a variety of positiomns, to base
their opinions on facts, and to develop a set of beliefs on which

they can act.
Today’s program should work very much like the seminars that

go on every day in colleges and universites. You will be part of

a thoughtful consideration of the future of our entitlement
programs, about which there is healthy disagreement, strong

belief, and passionate concern. In the spirit of debates at Bryn




Mawr College, I invite you to participate today fully,
passionately, and civilly.

Having made you honorary studemts of Bryn Mawr College for
the day, let me tell you very briefly about your college. Bryn
Mawr was founded by a Quaker physician, Joseph Taylor, in 1885,
to give women an education equivalent to the best then being
offered to men. The first woman’s college, and one of the first
institutions in the country, to offer the Ph.D. to women -- Bryn
Mawr today is composed of an undergraduate college for 1200 women
and two coeducational graduate schools in arts and sciences and
in social work and social research. Our studetns come from all

fifty states, Puerto Rico, Washington D.C., and sixty-one foreign

countries.

Our brother college, Haverford, a mile away, is with us
today as part of our college audience and has joined with the
five hundred faculty, staff, and student volunteers from Bryn
Mawr working for the conference today, and a special word of
thanks to each of them.

And a special welcome home to a number of our alumnae who
are an important part of this event -- and most visibly Alice
Mitchell Rivlin, Deputy Director of the Office of Management and
Budget -- and Senator from Pennsylvania Harris Wofford, my
distinguished predecessor as President of Bryn Mawr from 1970-

1978.




It is my great pleasure now to introdiuce the Executive

Director of the bipartisan Congressional Institute for the
Future, Rob McCord.




Bert I. Weinstein . . Mortk & Co., Inc.

Assistant General Counsel One Merck Drive
P0. Box 100, WS38-35
° Whitshouse Station NJ (8883-0100
Fax 908 423 1501
Tel 908 423 4586

February 11, 1994

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mary L. Taksar, Esq.
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Pl b 3394
UJ.'\;.JJ.:IH “gh

NS5l

Re: MUR 3852 - Complaint of National Republican
Congressional Committee Against C
Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky, Congressional
Institute for the Futuxe, et al.

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This letter constitutes the response of Merck & Co., Inc.
("Merck" or the "Company") to the Commission's January 12th
letter, and demonstrates that no action should be taken with
regard to Merck concerning a complaint received by the Commission
naming Congresswoman Marjorie Margolies-Mezvinsky, the
congressional Institute for the Future, and others (Merck is not
named in the complaint). Thank you for granting the Company's

request for an extension of time until February 11th to submit

this response.

Consistent with the Commission's rules of practice and

procedure, the Company requests that this response, together with




all associated attachments, be accorded confidential treatment.

The allegation of the complaint is that certain unspecified
corporate contributions to the Congressional Institute for the
Puture (the "Institute®) were “poorly disguised payments™ in the
nature of "impermissible corporate contributions.® WwWith respect
to Merck, that allegation is not true.

Merck is a worldwide organization engaged primarily in the
business of discovering, developing, producing, and marketing

products and services for the maintenance or restoration of

health. Over 100 years in business, MNerck is the wvorld's largest
pharmaceutical company, and is at the forefront of pharmaceutical
research and development, with important vaccines, and
cardiovascular, anti-ulcerant, and antibiotic prescription
pharmaceuticals, to name but a few. Enclosed is a copy of the
Company's 1992 Annual Report, our latest one, for your ready

reference.

The Company will demonstrate beyond any shadow of a doubt

the $25,000 donated by the Company to the Institute (a bi-
partisan 501(c) (3) organization) was intended for a bona
fide public policy initiative, and there was no intent,
inkling, or otherwise to make a prohibited contributon or

expenditure;




the Company has a long-standing tradition of substantial
contributions of cash and medicines to education, community
health, social services, civic agencies, and public policy
initiatives, including support since 1991 of the Institute

and its GLOBE environmental project; and

the Company has a written and widely promulgated Corporate
Policy "not to contribute any corporate funds or other
assets in connection with political campaigns at the
federal, state, or local levels anywhere in the United
States," and that each year, Company managers must certify
in writing fheir compliance with such Policy.

On the basis of the facts and evidence presented, the
Commission should find there is no reason to believe that a
violation has been committed by Merck with regard to the subject

complaint.

Attached as Exhibit I is the affidavit of R. Teel Oliver,
Vice President, Government Relations, of Merck. Ms. Oliver's
affidavit is submitted to provide the background of Merck's
support of the Institute since 1991 -- long prior to its Future
for Entitlements Project -- including support for the Institute's
GLOBE environmental program (to improve the global environment
through the legislative process). Ms. Oliver relates that as a
pharmaceutical company and leader in vaccine research and

development, Merck was concerned in 1993 about a particular




Clinton Administration entitlement initiative, whereby the
federal government would become the purchaser of all pediatric
vaccines. In Merck's view, having the federal government
purchase all such vaccines is not the solution to obtaining
higher childhood immunization rates. The real challenge is to
improve distribution, especially to low-income children in the
inner-cities. Ms. Oliver relates that during a September 2, 1993
visit by the Congresswoman to Merck's West Point, Pennsylvania
vaccine research and production facility, which is within her
district, one of her staffers asked in general terms if Merck had
any interest in participating in an entitlement conference.

Ms. Oliver relates how Mr. McCord of the Institute thereafter
contacted her to discuss the Institute's Future for Entitlements
program, and that everything she had heard or seen involving the
Institute or this program convinced her that it was a bona fide
public policy initiative appropriate for a Merck contribution.
There was no suggestion of any improper corporate political

expenditure.

Merck and its Merck Company Foundation, a 501(c) (3)
organization, are very active and substantial contributors of
cash and medicines. 1In 1992, for example (the most recent year
for which a report is available), more than $21 million was
contributed to projects and programs in education, healthcare
policy, and community service. Of that amount, nearly $2 million
was donated for public policy programs. In addition, the Company

donated medicines valued at more than $47 million, such as in




support of the Company's commitment to donate free supplies of
its medicine, Mectizan, to victims of river blindness, a tropical
disease affecting nearly 100 million people in Africa and Latin

America.

The Company has a formal written Corporate Policy governing
its contributions efforts, a copy of which is enclosed. The
policy lays down the specific operating principles and other
guidelines for Company contributions. One of the three
contributions priorities is for "Public Policy and Health":

"Support for university-based and independent

centers engaged in research concerning public

policy issues important to the Company, which

expands public understanding of such issues as

health economics, innovation, the regulatory

process, and various health education issues

closely linked to the Company's public affairs

strategies.” (Corporate Policy No. 6 - Exhibit II)

Attached as Exhibit III are recent Contributions Reports,
showing the high levels of giving by Merck and by its Foundation
from 1989-1992. In particular, it will be noted that public
policy contributions to leading universities and institutes
accounted for $1.85 million in 1992, $1.83 million in 1991,
$1.92 million in 1990, and $1.94 million in 1989. These
contributions Reports, which are widely circulated to employees
and to the public, detail on an individual basis all

contributions, including particular public policy programs

supported by Merck.




Merck has a very strict written policy against any corporate

political contributions in the United States. Attached as

Bxhibit IV is a copy of Merck's Corporate Policy No. 21 dealing
with political contributions. The Policy states:

"In the United States it is unlawful for any

corporation to make a contribution or direct

expenditure in connection with any Federal election

or with any primary election, political convention,

or caucus held to select candidates for such

election. It is the policy of Merck & Co., Inc.

not to contribute any corporate funds or other

assets in connection with political campaigns at

the Federal, state, or local levels anywhere in the

United States or its territories and possessions.”
Strict compliance with this Policy is required, and each year the
Company requires all of its directors and managers to certify in
writing that he or she has reviewed and adhered to this Policy,
as well as other Company policies on conflicts of interest,
insider trading, and ethical business practices. A copy of the
survey materials used in 1993, including the certificate,
Chairman's letter, and copies of the policies and instructions

sent to over 1,560 employees, is attached as Exhibit V.

Accordingly, for the foregoing reasons, the Commission
should find there is no reason to believe a violation has been

committed by Merck with regard to the subject complaint.

Very truly yours,
[N

Encs.

kah: fecresp
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. . Exhibit I

the
Tederal Election cCommission

R. TEEL OLIVER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

p M8 I am Vice President, Government Relations, for
Merck & Co., Inc. ("Merck" or "the Company"). I am in charge of
Merck's Washington office, and have responsibility for the
Company's important federal government relations, public policy,
and legislative initiatives. I am providing this Affidavit in
connection with the Federal Election Commission's inquiry
involving the Congressional Institute for the Future ("the
Institute”), and in particular, with regard to a $25,000
contribution made by Merck to fund the Institute's Project on the

*"FPuture for Entitlements."

2. It is important to appreciate that Merck has worked
with the Institute on other public policy oriented projects, and
that we have supported them with contributions because they are a
bona-fide, bi-partisan public policy institute. Merck first
became involved with the Institute when Senator Heinz and
Representative Scheuer, founders and members of the Institute's
bi-partisan Congressional Advisory Board, wrote to the Chairman
of Merck, Dr. Roy Vagelos, seeking his support of the Institute
(see attached October 1, 1990 letter, Exhibit A-1). The
Institute's accompanying October 1, 1990 letter, copy attached

(Exhibit A-2), presented the benefits of membership in the
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Institute, a 501(c) (3) tax-exempt organization. Highlighted in
the Institute's letter was the Institute's newly launched GLOBE-
U.S. Project (Global Legislators for a Balanced Envirohment)
which was to serve as part of "an international clearinghouse to
help legislators and other leaders address global environmental
issues."” 1In view of Merck's leadership in the environmental
area, the Company contributed $5,000 to the Institute (see
attached October 1, 1990 invoice of the Institute - Exhibit A-3;
$5,000 check payable to the Institute - Exhibit A-4; January 10,

1991 memorandum - Exhibit A-5; and January 23, 1991 letter -

Exhibit A-6).

3l In early 1992, Merck was invited to increase its
involvement and participate on the Board of Advisors of GLOBE-
U.S. Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of a January 29, 1992
internal memorandum relating the background and recommending
approval of Merck's joining the GLOBE-U.S. Advisory Board. 1In
particular, I refer you to the bottom of page 2 through the top
of page 3 which highlights the basis for inviting Merck to so
participate: the Company's very strong environmental commitment;
contributions in support of the National Institute of
Biodiversity, an effort in which Merck contributed funds for
preservation of Costa Rican rain forests; and Merck's status as

"America's Most Admired Company." (Merck has been so voted for




seven years by Fortune magazine's annual poll.) Merck
contributed $25,000 in support of GLOBE-U.S. for 1992.

4. Merck is one of the world's leading vaccine developers,
with important vaccines for prevention of diseases, including
pediatric diseases such as mumps, measles, rubella, Haemophilus
Influenza B, and Hepatitis B. 1In 1993, the Clinton
Administration introduced a legislative proposal to create a
billion dollar entitlement program whereby the federal government
would become the purchaser of all childhood vaccines. This
entitlement program was of great concern to Merck. In our view,
the low immunization rates of children in this country have
little to do with the cost of vaccines and everything to do with
a failed national delivery system. Children, especially children
in the inner-cities, are not being vaccinated because clinics and
other delivery means are not working well. The cost is not an
issue, because the vaccines are being given for free to these

children in any event.

5. Oon September 2, 1993, Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinsky
was visiting the Company's West Point, Pennsylvania vaccine
laboratory and manufacturing facilities, which is located in her

congressional district.
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6. I attended along with Congresswoman Margolies-
Mezvinsky, and during that visit, one of her staff people, whose
name I do not recall, asked if Merck would be interested in
helping to sponsor a conference on entitlements. This was of
important interest to Merck because of our experience with the
new vaccine entitlement program. Subsequently, my conversation
with her staffer was followed up by Mr. Rob McCord who is the
Executive Director for the Institute. Since I had worked with
Rob McCord and the Institute for a period of years with regard to
the GLOBE Project, I had terrific respect for the integrity and
value of the Institute's work. There was no suggestion, implicit
or explicit, that support of the Institute's entitlements program
would result in any campaign contribution or expenditure. There
was no hint that this contribution, or any of the Company's prior
contributions to the Institute, was for anything but a bi-
partisan public policy initiative. I am attaching some
background materials I received from the Institute on its
entitlements program: the Institute's October 6, 1993 letter -
Exhibit C-1; a Project Outline - Exhibit C-2; a memorandum of the
Institute dated October 6, 1993 - Exhibit C-3; and a Projected
Budget for the conference - Exhibit C-4. It will be noted that
the Projected Budget for the program -- to which Merck's $25,000
contribution was directed -- refers only to conference expenses,

with no suggestion of any political or other objectives.
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7. As a result of our respect for the Institute and
concerns about vaccine and other entitlements programs, Merck
committed to contribute $25,000 to support the Institute's Future
for Entitlements conference. Attached is a copy of the
Institute's December 10, 1993 invoice - Exhibit D-1, and a copy

of Merck's $25,000 check payable to the Institute - Exhibit D-2,

8. At no time was a check or other Merck funds or thing of
value given to Congresswoman Margolies-Mezvinsky in connection
with this conference, nor did I at the time of our contribution
or since then ever believe or understand in any manner whatsoever
that any Merck funds paid to the Institute would be used for or
in connection with a political campaign or expenditure.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the

United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.

5.'T§,=g¢£>;-_;
R. Teel Oliver

Sworp to before me this
day of February, 1994.

MICHAEL D. BOERNER
NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Kah:affdvt MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APRIL 30, 1998
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ARert Gere, Jr.. Cocheir
Joba Helaz, Cochais

James H. Scheuner, Cochair
Tom Taske, Cochair

Norman Y. Mincte
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]
Themes E. Penri
{ fPudine Schusider
Bruce F. Vento
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DIRECTORS
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DIRECTOR
Rob McCord
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FOR THE FUTURE

October 1, 1990

P. Roy Vagelos

Chief Executive Officer
Merck

PO Box 2000

Rahway NJ 07065-0909

Dear Mr. Vagelos,

Many prominent Americans argue our country needs more frequently to
base action on foresight and long-term commitments. With that need
in mind, we thought you might be one of the leaders interested in
the Congressional Institute for the Future.

The Institute serves leaders who are convinced opportumities can be
seized and crises avoided through the identification and careful
analysis of emerging issues and forecasts. We urge you to review the
enclosed letter and materials outlining the Institute’s products and
the benefits new Corporate Associate Members will receive.

e = e

We hope you will find the Institute's work worthy of your support.

Jphmes HI Scheuer

ULS. Representative

With every warm wish,

e
. Senator

THE CAPITOL HILL OFFICE BUILDING
412 FIRST STREET, SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20003

(202) 863-1700
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CONGR”SIONAL

INSTITUTE

FOR THE FUTURE

October 1, 1990

CONGRESSIONAL

ADVISORY

BOARD

Abert Gore. Jv.. Cochair P. Roy Vagelos

Joba Heinz. Cochair

W i Chief Executive Officer
Tem Toske. Cochair Merck

Lind, Sogpy PO Box 2000

Rahway, NJ 07065-0909

Dear Mr. Vagelos,

On behalf of the Congressional Advisory Board and the Board of

\’m* Directors of the Congressional Institute for the Future, I invite
Dan Glickms your corporation to become a Corporate Associate Member of the
et Institute. By joining the Institute, Corporate Associate Members
Wilism Lehman register a commitment to foresight in government and industry,
'E::::::L, receive substantial benefits, and support the Institute's ongoing

L. Newt work.

During the last several years, the Institute has received large
grants from corporations and foundatioms, such as the Carnegie

i Lr-‘:: Corporation and the German Marshall Fund. Now, for the first time,
e the Institute is offering a program for Corporate Associate Members
YIOA!D oF who would like to assist the Institute's work but wish to offer
~2;:;£:2:: support on a level more modest than that offered by the Institute's
Pai Choase initial sponsors.

et Loke

Focusing on emerging economic, demographic, and technological trends,

r:?::;:;;i the Institute regularly addresses issues affecting productivity, the
Rob McCord fruitful application of new technologies, and the reasoned protection

of our global environment. Political and business leaders turn to
the Institute for handy summaries of new issues and for summaries --
and skeptical reviews -- of forecasts.

Corporate Associate Members are asked to make a tax-deductible
contribution of $5,000 to the Institute (which is a 501(c) (3)
tax-exempt organization). In addition to supporting important work,

THE CAPITOL HILL OFFICE BUILDING

412 FIRST STREET, SE

WASHINGTON,

DC 20003

(202) 863-1700




Corporate Associate Members of the Institute will enjoy a variety of
benefits. These benefits include:

o The TALKING POINT CARD SERVICE. Our hypercard-driven data
base offers handy cards with data and prose useful for
speeches and writing. Facts, forecasts, statistics,
metaphors, summaries, and even jokes are printed on
easy-to-handle 5"x 8" cards. A selection of cards will be
offered to Corporate Associate Members each quarter.

An ANNUAL CONGRESSIONAL EVENT about "The Future of
Corporate America." At the meeting, Members of
Congress, Corporate Associate Members, key

Congressional staff, and experts will candidly

discuss the long-range implications of major

political trends and issues influencing the nation's
business sector. Membership entitles two representa-
tives from each organization to attend this annual event.

The PUBLICATION SERIES. The quarterly series includes
five separate publications: Emerging Issues briefs,
Forecast Critiques, Facts and Trends briefs, What's Next
newsletters, and Transcripts of select Congressional
briefings.

0

TAILORED TRAINING PACKAGES AND CONFERENCES on trends

and emerging issues. Under special arrangements, training
can be designed to suit the specific needs of an
organization. Training includes dynamic, thoughtful
presentations by expert policy analysts on a wide variety
of emerging demographic, economic, and technological
issues.

The Institute's briefs and newsletters are timely, pithy, and
extremely useful. They offer vital statistics, insightful summaries,
and new ideas neeaed by those who develop plans for action in
uncertain times. Similarly, our talking point cards serve active
leaders who need dramatic, speech-worthy bullets of information about
new forecasts and emerging issues.

747 4359

Those who are already supporting the Institute have expressed particular
enthusiasm about the usefulness of the Institute's briefs, videos,
and television programming, and many have described our projects as
timely and innovative. For example, foundations and corporations are
strongly backing our newly launched GLOBE Project. With the help of
corporate leaders and legislators from a variety of countries, the
Institute established GLOBE -~ Global Legislators for a Balanced
Environment -- as an international clearinghouse to help legislators
and other leaders address global environmental issues and identify
promising experiments with potential solutions. GLOBE is just one of
the many projects on long-term issues currently conducted by the
Institute.
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Business analysts warn organizations will operate in conditions
marked by growing uncertainty throughout the 1990s. In those
conditions, contingency planning and scenario-building will become
basic tools, and the Institute could prove invaluable to you. Please
look over the enclosed packet of information about the Institute and
consider how your organization would benefit from the Institute's

services.

I hope you will decide to support and work with the Institute as a
Corporate Associate Member.

Sincerely,

V74

Rob McCord
Executive Director

Enclosures
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CONCR‘!IONAL

INSTITUTE

FOR THE FUTURE

INVOICE

CONGRESSIONAL

ADVISORY October 1, 1990
BOARD

Alvert Gore, Jr., Cochais
Jeobs Heinz, Cochair
Jemes H. Schewsr, Cochair
Yam Tashe. Cocheir

Lints Bogzs P. Roy Vagelos

Rickard Bryse Chief Executive Officer
ety Merck

_C*;n-u PO Box 2000
s oy e Rahway, NJ 07065-0909

Hamilton Fish, Jr.
Jhpemas S. Foley
rut Gingrich
Dan Glichkmes
~RNillian Gray

Aady lrelond
5 oo From: Congressional Institute for the Future
Cwamt e The Capitol Hill Office Building
T Eia 412 First Street, S.E.
sy Lona Lobby Level
e sxlighercwy Washington, D.C. 20003
-
DIRECTORS Tax Exempt Number: 8922-0011626-001
oy Tax ID Number: 52-1153313
R ks
PNECUTIVE
b7 ol Description:

Annual Corporate Membership Contribution.....$5,000.00

THE CAPITOL HILL OFFICE BUILDING
412 FIRST STREET, SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20003

(202) 863-1700
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MERCK & CO..Inc. No.C 2216640
" INVOICE NO DATE | PUR ORDNO | RELEASC | MICRO ;| GROSS AMOUNT NET AMOUNT |
1231 (00099999 | 000000 F7361151 | 5,000.00 5,000.00
| | | |
| I
| | | |
! : |
f | | | !
f i i ;
; | | |
| o 5 | |
! ! ! | ! |
f GROSS AMOUNT ADJUSTMENTS | DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT ;
i TOTALS . |
! $,000.00 | .00 5,000.00 |
]

C62.1-0 REV. 12789

> oT- LN rn ATZDOORED BACKGRCOUNT T oW

S

5. S N T X
= MERCK & CO. INc.

ﬁ C 2216640 PAYEE NO. | CHECKDATE ) PAY ) AMOUNT ’
”?i €C2216640 [900597 [01-04-91 ---tt-ss.ooo.o§]tctno-ss.ooo.oOQ
i ; FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS seess MORGAN BANK—DELAWARE
Tp) : : WILMINGTON, DELAWARE

! OPERATING ACCOUNT

CHECK VOID AFTER SIX MONTHS

2
NI

[ CONGRESSIONAL INSTITUTE FOR |

b ] THE FUTURE
TO THE
L& ORDER OF
<r b
~ IeE BACK.OF TH1% DOCUVESY TCN

w22 i6ELOre 103303002380 ¢30 O4 SES
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G. M. CROOKS MAIL CODE: RY32-614

R. HOGEN, JR. MAIL CODE: WBF-120
DATE: 01/10/1991

As requested, attached is a Merck & Co., Inc. contribution of $5,000 to
the Congressional Institute for the Future representing our support of
the Institute’s research and reports focusing on long-range policy
choices facing Congress.

We would appreciate a copy of your transmittal letter to complete our
files.

/pa
Attachment
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MERCK & CO., INC.
, 0. BOX IOPO

GLENNA M. CROOKS. Pu.D
eIV DIRECTOR

PUBAC POLICY MANAGE MENT (900) 994 6876

January 23, 1991

Mr. Rob McCord

Executive Director
'Congressional Imstitute

for the Future

The Capitol Hill Office Building
412 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Mr. McCord:

Enclosed please find our check in the amount of $5,000 which is Merck's
contribution to the Congressional Institute for the Future, representing our
support of the Institute’s research and reports focusing on long range policy
choices facing Congress.

Ve wish you continued success in your endesvors.

Sincerely,

i
S SR

/xrsk
Attachment
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TO: ALBERT D. ANOEL DEPT: PUBLIC APFAINS
FROM: ISABELLE CLAXTON OEPT: GOVERNMENT AELATIONS
SUBJECT: DATE:  01/80/0e

Merck has been invhed 10 participate on the Board of Advisors of GLOBE U.S.. The following memo
oulines the lssue and provides the rationale fer @ Merck ssat on the Soard.

BACKQROUND ON GLOBE

Global for a Balanced Envionmert (QLOBE) wae created in 1000
e e e oy 6 - o D B L o e
Savereign Otates. GLOBE expects 15 ¢ ‘mambarship 1o other sounivies in 1008, with
epressions of intsrest from seversl Asasrican, Alrioan and Acstralian leagisiators.

GLOBE Is uniqus among m”uunmwdw oLOEs

' ' and GLI e, i
. Tokyo and Washington, D.C.. respectively. mnm two-ysar stint md
G*Lglotmmmm mmm#ﬁm .

OLODE INTEANATIONAL ACTMTIRES/ACCOMPLIBHMENTS

GLOBE intemational organizes and undernwites two General Assembly conferences @ yeer where
members review internations) developments ard edopt policy action Rume for GLOBE infiatives.
Seven current paficy areas include biodivarslty, foreets, trade and the enwironment, tosdc waste and
the 1902 United Nations Conference on the Emironment end Developmant (UNCED).

Al the July 1691 Genersl Assembly in Tokyo, GLOBE legidetors paclaged inktistives %0 halt
commercial mining in Antarctica and Nmk lerge-scale deit-net fishing and drafted the workd's first
working e for forest conservation.

At Rs Decernber 1001 maating, the Ganeral Agsembly fooused on global warming and national plans
10 reduce carbon dicodde, nitrogen axide and methene emissions. Also on the table were
international trade treaties and potential conflict with national environmental laws and planning for
GLOBE's delegation to UNCED.

Agenda Rems for the February $-6, 1862 Genaral Assembly In Washington, D.C., include an address
by GATT Secretary-General Arthur Dunkal on trade and environment lssues: the proposed UNCED
Biodiversity Document and other UNCED lesuss; financing intemationsl environmental inktiatives, such
as detx for nature swape and environmental accounting; and the U.8. Cleanwater Act An
international conference of GLOBE legielators and East and West ervironmental ministers ls
scheduled for 17-20 May 1092 in Strasbourg, France.

-1.
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| @1/30/1952 11114 FROM MERCK PUBLIC AFFAIRS 10 s%%7912 P02

GLOBE U.8.'s 20-member roster s fairly impressive. in addition to Gore and Sikorsid, Senators
Mitohell. Chafies, Jeffords and PFowier and Congressmen Foley, Gephardr, Scheuer, Marella and
Waxman are llsted. emhmmmamwmmwm
environmentally concemned leglelator. He spent the last year wrting EARTH IN 4
book just released by Houghton METIn and favorably reviewed in the press.

QGLOBE E.C. membership Is a mix of conservetive and iberal “Green” poiticiens and Inciudes several
intemnationaliy-inown leglelators (Slegbert Aber: MEP Portugel; Mary Benott: MEP ireland; Thomas
Spencer: MEP Unitad Kingdom). Hemmo Murtingh (MEP Netheriands) ls president.

mwmwmwmmammmmhmdn
Dlet. Noboru Taimehis is President.

GLOBE U.9. s & project of the Congressionsl inatitute for the Future, a non-proft 501 Funding
mmn.mammmmm oupu(:g,t

GLOBE §.C. funding comes from the public sector; GLOBE Japen's from the privats ssctor. GLOBE
international is funded by individus) memberahip fass paid by the member organizetions and the
intemational Fund for Animel Welfare.

ABOUT THE U.8. ADVISORY BOARD

Current members are the German Mershall Fund, W. mmmw
inc., the internationsl Fund for Animal Wallare (IFAW) and C. toh and Company (Amerioa), inc.

[We did & itte background ressarch on IFAW. [t's an intemationsl organization with about 500,600
members In 30 countries, founded in 1600. According (o Bob Fromtiing. other than In 1989, when

iAW focused on coametic testing, the organization’s main concems have been with saving whales,
elephants. ssale, stc. with no inRistives around lab testing.)

The Board meets quarterty with GLOBE U.8. legisiators to review lssues and dreft the agendas for the
interational conferences. Board members may attend all GLOBE oonferences and will be part of
the GLOBE delegation to UNCED in Rio De Janeiro in June 1602, Briefings by Congressional etaff

GLOBE U.8. ON MERCK

GLOBE U.6.'s oourtship of Merck for membership on the Advisory Board is based on en appreciation
of the Company’s commitment to the environment. We were approached by GLOBE U.§. Direator

Usa Jordan and former Gore AA Peter Knight, Esq, who is helping develop the Board.
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'@1/38/1992 11:15 FROM MEROK PUBLIC AFFAIRS . 9s367912 P.e3

U.S. aleo recognizas the snowbell vailue of having America’s Most Admired on the Advisory
Board. Merok membership would be the oatalyst for other companies Of simiiar stature o sign up.

RECOMMENDATION

Morck should join the Advieory Board of GLOBE U.8. for at least five reasons, sach of which hes &
public affairs and a pubiic policy componert.

First, GLOBE Intemnationsl, albelt 8 new player in the enviranmental arena, bossts & sound mix of
legisiators, the honest potential for pro-active inervertions in nationsl and intemational policymaldng,
and a focus on an integrated economic/environmental approach to development.

Second, Advisary Board membership for Merck ssems a natural edension of Roy Vagelos's
commiment t0 continuous erwironmental improvement. On a nations! poticy level, Board
membership provides & leghimate forum to epollight the Company’s comprahenaive

for reducing the waste production and enhancing reoyuling capadilties end potentiafly t0 Soorporate
the underlying econamic and public inerest in fture legisiation. PRV’s membership on
the President’s Councll on Environmental Quallty ”Mmmmhm
branch decisionmaking in this area. Board memberehip provides a complimentary voice In the

would be invied. mmmmuu-mmmzcumnmm
about the Costa Rica intiative. As @ Bosrd member, we could reserve a siat on the Strasbourg<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>